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Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: PO 4300096305

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Mon, Dec 20, 2021 at 10:12 AM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Porter, Alan <Alan.Porter@ramsayhealth.co.uk>

Date: Mon, 20 Dec 2021 at 09:44

Subject: FW: PO 4300096305

To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Morning

 

Please send the order 4300096305 the price is being changed in our system to £710.00.

 

Regards

 

Alan

 

 

 

 

From: Krige, Angela


Sent: 17 December 2021 11:36

To: Belalahy, Geralda <Geralda.Belalahy@ramsayhealth.co.uk>; Arumugam, Anushiya
<Anushiya.Arumugam@ramsayhealth.co.uk>

Cc: Porter, Alan <Alan.Porter@ramsayhealth.co.uk>; Lawton, Tracy <Tracy.Lawton@ramsayhealth.co.uk>

Subject: FW: PO 4300096305

Importance: High

 

Morning Geralda,

 

 

Please can you update this price…no contract.
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Thanks

 

Ang

 

 

 

From: Porter, Alan


Sent: 17 December 2021 11:32

To: Krige, Angela <Angela.Krige@ramsayhealth.co.uk>; Lawton, Tracy <Tracy.Lawton@ramsayhealth.co.
uk>

Subject: PO 4300096305

Importance: High

 

Hi

 

Could item 10068458 price be changed, please see below showing £696.00 in system?

 

 

From: Zoey Teal [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com]


Sent: 15 December 2021 14:12

To: westmidlands procurement <westmidlands.procurement@ramsayhealth.co.uk>

Subject: {EXTERNAL} PO 4300096305

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Thank you for your order. 

 

I am writing to advise you that the price of part number 500001-5 is £710.00 each. 

 

Please can you confirm if you are happy to proceed? 

Kind regards

 

Zoey Teal

Humanmed

 

 

 

mailto:Angela.Krige@ramsayhealth.co.uk
mailto:Tracy.Lawton@ramsayhealth.co.uk
mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
mailto:westmidlands.procurement@ramsayhealth.co.uk


20/12/2021, 10:15 Gmail - Fwd: FW: PO 4300096305

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1719659658676568973&simpl=msg-f%3A171965… 3/3

From:
westmidlands.procurement@ramsayheal <westmidlands.procurement@ramsayhealth.co.uk>


Sent: 15 December 2021 09:39

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Cc: westmidlands.procurement@ramsayhealth.co.uk

Subject: PO No. 4300096305

 

Please find attached an official order for 4300096305

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the order to myself and inform the hospital direct of an
approximate delivery date.

************************************************

Disclaimer and Confidentiality Note

This e-mail message is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
or
privileged information. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately and destroy this e-mail and
any attachments. In addition, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on this e-mail
or any attachments. Any
views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. E-mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception,
unauthorised amendment, viruses and unforeseen delays, and we do not
accept liability for any such data
corruption, interception, unauthorised amendment, viruses and delays or the consequences thereof.
Accordingly, this e-mail and any attachments are opened at your own risk. Ramsay Health Care UK Operations
Limited, registered
in England and Wales (company number 1532937), with its registered office at Level 18,
Tower 42, 25 Old Broad Street, London, EC2N 1HQ.
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